
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
To: "Mau, Russell E (DOH)"; "Downes, Scott G (DFW)"; "ECY RE CRO SEPA Coordinator"; "KVFR Fire Prevention"
Cc: "alan.fife@anderson-hay.com"; "ryanw@gretteassociates.com"
Subject: RE: SE-21-00018 Anderson Hay - Notice of SEPA action
Date: Thursday, October 14, 2021 10:07:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning,
 
My proofreading eyes always seem to miss something!  I mistakenly referenced the wrong SEPA
application in the body of the email below.  The correct application is Anderson Hay, as the
attachments indicate.
 
My apologies!
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 9:09 AM
To: 'Mau, Russell E (DOH)' <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>; Holly Erdman
<holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; 'Downes, Scott G (DFW)' <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; 'ECY RE
CRO SEPA Coordinator' <crosepa@ecy.wa.gov>; 'KVFR Fire Prevention' <prevention@kvfr.org>
Cc: 'alan.fife@anderson-hay.com' <alan.fife@anderson-hay.com>; 'ryanw@gretteassociates.com'
<ryanw@gretteassociates.com>; Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelly Bacon
(CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: SE-21-00018 Anderson Hay - Notice of SEPA action
 
Good morning,
 
Please see the attached correspondence regarding the Sparks Park SEPA application (SE-18-00008).
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks and have a great day!
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
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